

jpellissey@wrrb.ca

From: jpellissey@wrrb.ca
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 4:45 PM
To: 'Ed'
Cc: 'Deborah Simmons'; 'Walter Bezha'; 'John Donihee'
Subject: RE: DIGA WOLF CULL CONCERNS DELINE
Attachments: WRRB WOLF Notice of Revised Procedure & Proceeding Schedule 4sep2020.pdf; WRRB WOLF Notice of Decision - 16oct2020.pdf

Good Day Ed,

Please be advised that the deadline to become a participant in the WRRB's 2020 Wolf Management Proceeding (Level 2) was September 11, 2020 (see attached Notice of Procedure & Proceeding Schedule).

The Board issued a Notice of Decision today indicating that they will not be holding a public hearing (see attached Notice of Decision).

The public written comment period remains open until October 23, 2020. Anyone interested in providing comment on the diga revised joint management proposal may do so in writing through email or fax.

If there are any concerns with posting your letter to our public registry and if there are any concerns with having your address identifiable, please let me know by noon on Monday, October 19, 2020. If no response is received, we will consider the posting as acceptable and add to the WRRB's online public registry under the 2020 Wolf Management Proceeding: <https://wrrb.ca/public-information/public-registry>.

Thank you,
JODY

Jody Pellissey
Executive Director
Wek'èezhì Renewable Resources Board
102A, 4504-49th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1A7
p. 867-873-5740
f. 867-873-5743
e. jpellissey@wrrb.ca
www.wrrb.ca
Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Ed <drrc_manager@gov.deline.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:56 PM
To: jpellissey@wrrb.ca
Cc: Deborah Simmons <director@srrb.nt.ca>; Walter Bezha <walter.bezha@gov.deline.ca>; Ed <drrc_manager@gov.deline.ca>
Subject: Fw: DIGA WOLF CULL CONCERNS DELINE

Good Afternoon Jody,

Please find attached a letter from the Deline Renewable Resources Council identifying some concerns regarding the joint proposal being proposed for management action on wolves.

We would also request if we are still able to Register as a participant in the proceedings that will be taking place.

Mahsi

Edward Reeves, Manager

Deline Renewable Resources Council

P.O. Box 163, Deline, N.T. X0E 0G0

drrc_manager@gov.deline.ca

1-(867)587-6783 Cell

From: Donotreply <donotreply@gov.deline.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Ed <drrc_manager@gov.deline.ca>

Subject: DIGA WOLF CULL CONCERNS DELINE

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location:

Device Name: tkb-xerox

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit <http://www.xerox.com>